From: Bump, Cameron M - DNR

To: Johnson, Ross - DOT

Subject: FW: Great River State Bike Trail Extension
Date: Monday, November 05, 2018 11:01:00 AM
Attachments: Great River State Bike Trail WI (TAP Issue).pdf

Ross- Here is the letter from NPS stating our plan to use LAWCON on this project is allowable...

We are committed to service excellence.

Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Cameron Bump
Phone: (715) 839-2786
Cameron.Bump@Wisconsin.gov

From: Gihring, Jennifer L - DNR

Sent: Friday, November 02, 2018 2:38 PM

To: Bump, Cameron M - DNR <Cameron.Bump@wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Norquist, Elizabeth A - DNR <Elizabeth.Norquist@wisconsin.gov>; Vanlanduyt, Melissa A - DNR
(Missy) <Melissa.Vanlanduyt@wisconsin.gov>; Bay, Terry H - DNR <TerryH.Bay@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: FW: Great River State Bike Trail Extension

Hi Cameron,

Attached is written confirmation from NPS that we can use LAWCON to match the Buffalo County
TAP grant for the Winona Connector. Please keep a copy of this in your files. You are free to share
this with the County or DOT, as needed.

Jennifer

Jennifer Gihring
(608) 264-6138
Jennifer.Gihring@wisconsin.gov

From: Morgan, Elisabeth <elisabeth_fondriest@nps.gov>

Sent: Friday, November 2, 2018 1:28 PM

To: Gihring, Jennifer L - DNR <Jennifer.Gihring@wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Carol Edmondson <carol_edmondson@nps.gov>; Roger Knowlton <roger_knowlton@nps.gov>
Subject: Great River State Bike Trail Extension

Your requested letter attached.
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United States Department of the Interior

NATIONAL PARK SERVICE
1849 C Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20240

IN REPLY REFER TO: NOV 0 2 2("8

Ms. Jennifer Gihring

Grant Manager — Bureau of Facilities and Lands
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources
101 S. Webster Street

Madison, W1 53702

Dear Ms. Gihring:

This letter is to confirm the National Park Service’s understanding that the WIDNR intends to submit an
application in FY2019 for a Land and Water Conservation Fund (LWCF) grant that would be used to
assist in an extension of the Great River State Bike Trail. The purpose of the extension is to help connect
the trail with the Trempealeau National Wildlife Refuge (TNWR).

Other sources of funding for this project include a Federal Highways Administration (FHWA)
Transportation Alternatives Program (TAP) grant that was previously awarded to Buffalo County. Per
23 USC 120(b). TAP grants require a 20% non-federal match. However, also per 23 USC 120(j):

Notwithstanding any other provision of law, any Federal funds other than those made available
under this title and title 49 may be used to pay the non-Federal share of the cost of any
transportation project that is within, adjacent to, or provides access to Federal land, the Federal
share of which is funded under this title or chapter 53 of title 49.

We understand that the WIDNR and Buffalo County are seeking to have the LWCF grant serve as the
required “non-federal” share of the TAP grant, which the FHWA will consider allowable under 23 USC
120(j) because of the project’s purpose of providing access to federal land (i.e., the TNWR). Further, that
the language of 23 USC 120(j) has been interpreted as being able to over-ride provisions contained in
other federal laws that would conflict with this, including the LWCF Act provision at 54 USC 200305(c),
which mandates that LWCF not cover more than 50% of a project’s cost and that the reminder be covered
by the State; as well as 54 USC 200305(f)(1), which prohibits LWCF payments on projects where
financial assistance has been promised under another federal program or activity.

By this letter we acknowledge our understanding of WIDNR’s intention to submit an application for this
project and that it will seek a funding arrangement that would not comply with the LWCF Act but would
comply with 23 USC 120(j) and as such, would be allowable presuming the rest of the application is
actionable and otherwise allows for an affirmative decision on award. Please note that this letter does not
provide a guarantee of approval for a grant, only a determination on the use of LWCF as match for TAP.

If you have questions, please contact me at 202-354-6916.

Sincerely,
Y
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Elisabeth Fondriest
Chief, Recreation Grant Programs Branch






Elisabeth Morgan Fondriest
Recreation Grants Programs Team Lead
State and Local Assistance Division, National Park Service

202-354-6916, elisabeth_fondriest@nps.gov
www.nps.gov/lwcf & www.nps.gov/uprr
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